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Ontario Energy Board
P.O Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario, Canada
M4P 1E4

Re: Natural Gas Application EB-2007-0077

Attention: Board Secretary

Dear BOM?%& b

Active Energy Inc. and Active Energy ULC understand that the Board may have some
concerns with our application for 2 natural gas licenses with similar names and similar
owners. Active has decided that it would be beneficial for both Active and our potential
new customers that we conduct our natural gas residential and small commercial business
under one entity Active Energy ULC. By way of this letter, Active Energy Inc. has
formally requested that we cancel our application for the natural gas license under Active
Energy Inc. (File Number EB-2007-0077). We would request to continue our application
for our natural gas license under Active Energy ULC (File Number EB-2007-0078).

The application for the electricity license under Active Energy Inc (File Number EB-
2007-0076) should continue in the form presently before the Board.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned if there is any question or concerns.

Sincerely

Michael Stedman
Active Energy Inc.



